

IAACA Members in the Western European Region and Other

(In alphabetical order of country)

Country	Organisational Members of IAACA	Official Website
Austria	Federal Bureau of Anti-Corruption (BAK) / Federal Ministry of the Interior	www.bak.gv.at
Belgium	Central Office for the Repression of Corruption, Central Directorate for Combating Serious and Organised Crime of the Federal Judicial Police	www.polfed-fedpol.be
Belgium	General Inspectorate of the Federal and Local Police (AIG)	www.aigpol.be
Canada	Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP)	www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca
France	Agence Française Anticorruption (AFA) *	www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr
France	Court of Cassation	www.courdecassation.fr
France	High Authority for Transparency in the Public Sector (HATVP)	www.hatvp.fr/en
France	Ministry of Justice	www.justice.gouv.fr
Greece	Ministry of Justice	www.ministryofjustice.gr
Greece	National Transparency Authority (NTA) #	www.aead.gr/en
Italy	National Anti-Corruption Authority (ANAC) #	www.anticorruzione.it
New Zealand	Serious Fraud Office (SFO) #	www.sfo.govt.nz
Spain	Agency for the Prevention and Fight against Fraud and Corruption of the Valencian Community (AVAF)	www.antifraucv.es
Spain	Anti-Fraud Office of Catalonia (OAC)	www.antifrau.cat
Spain	Prevention and Fight against Corruption Office of the Balearic Islands (OAIB)	www.oaib.es
Spain	Special Public Prosecution Office against Corruption and Organized Crime (ACPO) #	www.fiscal.es
Sweden	National Anti-Corruption Unit (NACU), Swedish Prosecution Authority	www.aklagare.se/en
Switzerland	Office of the Attorney-General of Switzerland (OAG)	www.ba.admin.ch

Country	Organisational Members of IAACA	Official Website
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	National Crime Agency (NCA)	www.nca.gov.uk
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	Serious Fraud Office (SFO)	www.sfo.gov.uk
United States of America	Criminal Division, Department of Justice (DoJ)	www.justice.gov

* *Regional Coordinator*

Regional Group Members